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Sub: - Justification of Batote to Chakwa road regarding EDS raised by Chief
Conservator of Forest (FCA).

" Ref: - Proposal No. FP/JK/ROAD/154569/2022.

Sir,

In reply to para 7 of observation made that no habitation will be connected, it is
submitted that the habitation Forest Block & Barthal as per core network will be
connected which is scattered and lies within 500 mtrs of alignment of this road as the
sanctioned length of the road is only 10.00 km and cannot be extended. Whereas as per
PMGSY guidelines any habitation in hilly area which is 1.50 Km away from road is
presumed to be connected. However when the sanction for extension of length beyond
10 km is accorded, habitation will be directly connected in part 20,
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